[bookmark: _GoBack]From: Lidija Arsova <arsova@cei.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 12:50 PM

Subject: KEP Call for Proposals 2025 OPEN - financed by Italy through the CEI Fund at the EBRD
Importance: High

Dear National Coordinators,

Please be informed that today we have launched a new Call for Proposals for the CEI Know‐How Exchange Programme (KEP) with funding made available by the CEI Fund at the EBRD, entirely financed by the Italian Government.

· Deadline: 26 September 2025
· The overall indicative amount made available under this Call is 600,000 EUR
· Applicants shall be public/private entities registered in a CEI Member State
· The Call requires the participation of at least two partners per proposal. At least one know-how provider and one know-how beneficiary institution. The applicant institution can coincide with a know-how provider or with a know-how beneficiary institution
· The CEI grant ceiling amounts to 40,000 EUR (max 50% of the total project costs)
· Call Documentation and Application Package are available at https://application.cei.int/kep-2025/ 

We would kindly ask you to disseminate the information about the Call in your countries through appropriate channels.

Kind regards,

Lidija Arsova

	Lidija Arsova 
Senior Executive Officer
Liaison with Member States & External Relations
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